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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mike Navarre, Mayor ) %
THRU: . Valentina Sustaita, Acting Purchasing & Contracting Director(Y L/Jh
FROM: Kevin Lyon, Capital Projects Directot
DATE: October 1, 2015

SUBJECT: Authorization to Award Contract for North Peninsula Recreation Pool Exterior Repairs

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited and received bids for the North Peninsula
Recreation Pool Exterior Repairs. Bid packets were released on September 10, 2015 and the [nvitation
to Bid was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion and Alaska Dispatch News on September 10,2015,

The project consists of Repairs to masonry veneer; repairs to EIFS, caulking and sealing joints,
adjustments to storefront window system, and miscellaneous repairs to the exterior of the building.

On the due date of September 30, 2015, one (1) bid was received and-reviewed to ensure that all the
specifications and delivery schedules were met. The low bid of $67,500.00 was submitied by Endries-
Company of Soldotna, Alaska

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested. Funding for this project is in account number
459.61110.16451.43101.

Viiloe Viwame. /%/;%/ .

Mike Navarre, Mafior Date
: FINANCE DEPARTMENT
’ FUNDS VERIFIED
Accl. No. 459.61110,16451.49101
Amount $67.500.00
By: — Date: ].gl a.h 5
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KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING & CONTRACTING

BID TAB FOR: ITB16-011 N Pen Rec Pool Exterior Repairs

CONTRAGCTOR " LOCATION BASE BID

Endries Company Soldotna, Alaska $67,500.00

DUE DATE: September 30, 2015 @ 2:00 PM
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Valentina Sustaita, Acting Purchasing & Contracting Director
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